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MEMORANDUM TO:  Cindy K. Bladey, Chief 
    Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
    Division of Administrative Services 
    Office of Administration 
 
FROM:    John M, Goshen, P.E., Project Manager  /RA/  W. C. Allen For 
    Licensing Branch 
    Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation 

Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards 

 
SUBJECT:   MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY –     
    ISSUANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND   
    FINDING OF NO SIGNIFICANT IMPACT FOR EXEMPTION  
    FROM PORTIONS OF TITLE 10 OF THE CODE OF FEDERAL  
    REGULATIONS PART 50 APPENDIX E, AND TITLE 10 OF THE  
    CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS PART 50.47 
 
 
Enclosed please find one copy of the subject staff evaluation for transmittal to the Office of the 
Federal Register for publication. 
 
ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the notice in ADAMS [ML13186A108].  
Publicly available NRC documents referenced in the notice have been finalized in ADAMS and 
profiled for public release.  ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents are provided in 
the text of the notice. 
 
Docket Nos.: 50-309 and 72-30 
License No.: DPR-36 
 
Enclosure: As stated 
 
Contact:    John Goshen, NMSS/SFST 

(301) 287-9250 
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